
Testing Documents for PCO: Management Board; ad hoc

Hi Steve, attached are the updated documents for sending to the Clerk for Management Board:

From: "Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC)" <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>

To: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Cc: "White, Belinda (HC/SC)" <belinda.white@canada.ca>

Date: Mon, 25 May 2020 21:39:20 +0000

26 May AdhocJJpdate on Testing Capacity and Contact Tracing Strategy
Attachment
s:

May 25 4 pm-FR.docx (148.88 kB); 26 May AdhocJJpdate on Testing
Capacity and Contact Tracing Strategy May 25 4 pm.docx (163.51 kB); 3.
Testing Workplanning.docx (21.2 kB)

-ad hoc document Eng and Fr, including the epi updates from this afternoon's report (we will also
send these to PCO for ad hoc, following your green light)

-Testing workplan that you saw earlier this afternoon
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